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Clarification Q and A’s 
	Questions
	Answers

	1. Can you confirm that the budget is for the whole exercise is £20,000 i.e. framework, interim and final evaluation?
	Yes, that is correct. 

	2. That this does exclude expenses? If so, do you have an indicative allowance for expenses in mind?
	The value stated above does not include expenses or VAT. We would expect expenses to be no more than 5% of the contract value. 10% as an absolute maximum.  

	3. I also note that you recently tendered for similar evaluation activity for the Talent Match North programme. Can you confirm that you were able to appoint someone to undertake that evaluation?
	We are currently in the process of shortlisting proposals and will be interviewing in due course. The commissioned consultant will be expected to start in the new year. 

	4. Bidders are required to declare any potential conflicts of interest “with, for example; links to or relationships with volunteers, beneficiaries, employees or partners”.  Can we therefore be provided with a list of partners or other key players against which we can assess any existing relationships that may lead to potential conflict?
	A list of delivery partners is provided below. 

	5. Can you provide details of who/what the “Internal Learning Executive” is including their current role and their proposed role in the Wise Steps programme.  Please also refer here to lines of responsibility and information to/from the Evaluation Consultants.
	The Internal Learning Executive is an internal evaluation role. This is a newly created post and will be appointed and in post in April 2017. They will work alongside the consultants, and this post, as well as the evaluation consultants will be managed by the Programme Manager.

	6. Can you provide details of the “Wise Steps Assessment and social inclusion via relationship maps” process and how the Evaluation consultants will be required to use this in the research?  Is it expected that this will be the sole approach to be used for such assessment?
	The Wise Steps Assessment is a compulsory assessment which is completed at programme entry and every 12 weeks. Participants rate themselves on a 10 point scale against a number of categories. These categories include job specific skills, life skills, confidence, wellbeing and self-esteem and access to services. The Relationship Maps help to provide insights into participant’s networks whilst engaging with Wise Steps. We would expect the evaluation consultant to utilise and build upon this information as part of the contract. 

	7. A Key Output is for 1170 participants to “report feeling more ‘work ready’ and more positive about securing a job”.  Do you have an existing or proposed measuring tool that will identify and evidence this Key Output and if so can we be provided with appropriate details please?  If no such tool currently exists, is it expected that the Evaluation Consultants will design and implement such a tool?
	The Wise Steps Assessment measures against a number of themes to demonstrate that a participant is feeling more ‘work ready’. The Wise Steps Assessment is a compulsory assessment which is completed at programme entry and every 12 weeks.  However, we would expect the internal Learning Executive and the Evaluation Consultant to collect additional qualification information from participants about how ‘work ready’ they feel as a result of the support provided. 

	8. What relevant specific information from the “Beneficiary Information Datasets” will be available to support the Evaluation of beneficiary value?
	We will provide profiling information of all beneficiaries as well as details from the Wise Steps Assessment 

	9. Will the Evaluation Consultants be able to access beneficiary and/or partner focus groups in addition to 1:1 interviews?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Yes – we would expect the evaluation consultants to utilise a range of methods as part of this contract. This could include 1:1 interviews, focus groups, surveys or other appropriate methods. 

	10. The programme identifies an 18 month support period for beneficiaries.  Will this support continue past the end of the funding period for Wise Steps and if so, what are the data impacts of this upon the Evaluation evidence gathering timescale?
	Referrals to the programme will be between December 2016 and November 2017. So the last customers to join the programme will have support for 18 months, before the programme closes. There is no requirement to track customers beyond the completion of the programme.

	11. Under Section 6 of the specification, Technical Section – doe the reference to “quality management and risk assessment” apply to the provision of the evaluation service by the selected Consultant Provider or does this refer to assessing the Quality Management within the Wise Steps programme itself?  That is, do we detail our approach to our own QM and RA or detail how we propose to evaluate Wise Group’s QM and RA for the overall programme?
	We would like you to detail in your proposal your own Quality Management and Risk Assessment to the evaluation.  



Wise Steps Partner List:- 
· Building Futures East
· Gateshead Council
· Gentoo Group
· International Community Organisation of Sunderland (ICOS)
· JET 
· Justice Prince
· Meadow Well Connected
· Newcastle Futures
· North Tyneside Council
· Oasis Aquila
· Pallion Action Group
· SNCBC
· South Tyneside TEN
· Sunderland and Chester Le Street YMCA
· The Wise Group
· Women's Health in South Tyneside (WHiST)
· Your Voice Counts
· Changing Lives
· Crisis Skylight Newcastle
· Investing in People and Culture (IPC)
· Key Enterprises
· Learning Disabilities North East
· Leonard Cheshire Disability
· The Monkey Project
· Newcastle United Foundation
· Sunderland Counselling Service (SCS)
· The Key (Keyfund Federation)
· The North East Social Enterprise Partnership (NESEP)
· Tyne And Wear Citizens' Advice Consortium - North Tyneside
· Tyne And Wear Citizens' Advice Consortium - South Tyneside
· Tyne And Wear Citizens' Advice Consortium - Newcastle
· Tyne And Wear Citizens' Advice Consortium - Gateshead
· Tyne And Wear Citizens' Advice Consortium - Sunderland
· Tyneside Women’s Health (TWH)
· Uplift Associates
· Wellbeing Challenge CIC
· Your Homes Newcastle
· Blue Stone Consortium (Newcastle Voluntary Sector Consortium)
· Financial Inclusion and Capability North East Limited (FINCAN)
· Percy Hedley Foundation
· Prince's Trust
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